
NA17SEA/3 # 6

c.s.
WHALING & SEALING

(Hair Seals)

No.

Ag •
H .E. the Governor. SUBJECT.

1928.

192 g.

8th October.

Previous Paper.

KILLING OF HAIR SEAL IN STANLEY HARBOUR AND

PORT WILLIAM AS WELL AS ON THE ISLANDS IN PORT

WILLIAM.

Minute from the Acting Governor, 8th October, 1928.

Letter from Mr. J. D. Creamer, 10th October, 1928

Subsequent I aper.

MINUTES.



2.



p I> C.S.O. No. . 4./^ /.£ f

r
Inside Minute Paver „ «

-------------------- — Sheet No. 2.



I

a LffY



3.
c



The Falkland Islands & Dependencies Sealing Co. Ltd^

Stanley, F.I.
10th October, 1928.

Sir,
I understand from “The Penguin'1 of 9th October that

the Colonial Government is contemplating taking steps to

deal with the occurrence of seal in Port William and
Stanley Harbour, and beg to enquire whether this Company

may be allotted the work of destroying the seals on the
Tussac Islands in Port William and on Kidney Island.

2. Undoubtedly ridding these islands of seal would go
far to effect the purpose of the Government in clearing

the waters named, and this Company has facilities for
making the suggested extermination a reasonable business
proposition.

3. The sealing vessel ’’Bellville” returns to Stanley
from the West Falklands at the end of this year, and
unless an immediate killing-off is desired I beg to
request that sanction may be granted for this vessel to
operate at the Islands named in the early part of January
1929.

I am,
Sir,

The Honourable
The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.



414/28

16th October, 28.

Sir,
In reply to your letter of the 10th of October,

1928, I am directed by the Acting Governor to inform
you that His Excellency will be glad to grant to your
Company permission to kill off all seals on the Tussac
Islands in Port William, on the Seal Rocks as the
entrance to Port William, and on Kidney Island,
irrespective of age and sex and without special
conditions, in the early part of January, 1929, as
requested by you.

2. I am to add that His Excellency would also be
prepared to grant to your Company similar permission
in regard to the killing of hair seals on the Volunteer
Rocks at the northern entrance to Berkley Sound,
provided in this case, however, that the killing is
done under the supervision of a responsible officer
of this Government and without damage to the herd of
fur seal believed to frequent the locality in question.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

a
The, Secretary, for Colonial Secretary.

The Falkland Islands &
Dependencies Sealing Co. Ltd.,

STANLEY.



Stanley, I
18th October, 1928.

The Falkland Is. & Dependencies Sealing Co. Ltd,

414/28.

Sir,
I beg to acknowledge, with many thanks, the

receipt of your letter of the 15th October,. uxCorming^-

me that permission is granted to this Company to

kill off all seals on the Tussac Islands in Port

William, the Seal Rocks at the entrance to Port

William, and Kidney Island, and, further, under
supervision of an official of the Colonial Government

to kill off hair seal on the Volunteer Rocks, these
operations to commence and to continue in the early
part of January, 1929.

2. The situation has been communicated fully to
Mr M.Peterzens, now at Port Albemarle, who is in
charge of the actual sealing operations of this
Company, and I have no doubt that he will take
full advantage of the permission so kindly given.

I am,

Sir,
Your obedient servant,

k ■ A!

\ for Secretary.

The Honourable

The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.
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3514 th October,

Sir,

'.1th reference to your letter dated the 9th of

octobor, 1935, I have to inform you that the hair seal

on the tussock Islands adjacent to Stanley cannot be

tuxen except under licence«

2# It is not proposed to authorise the killing

of hair seal on th© H'l ids in question and the need

for protection does not therefore arise#

I a*n.9

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial secretary.

I?.-;'. Bernes,
STANLEY.


